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The purpose of this amendment is to: 
 

A.   Answer questions received from potential offers. 
B.   Provide CDRLS and Exhibit B . 
C.   Provide a cutoff date for Questions and Answers. 

 
 
A.   Responses to questions received from potential offers: 
 
 

Under Section C, page 9 of 94, under Article C-1 – Statement of Work: it states “Attachment (1), 
Statement of Work, Exhibit A, Contract Data Requirements List, and all other Attachments cited in 
Section J, which are incorporated by reference into Section C”.  When we go to Attachment J-1, it 
appears Exhibit A, DD 1423, Contract Data Requirements List, and Exhibit B are all missing from the 
solicitation.  (ref. http://heron.nrl.navy.mil/contracts/12ks03.html) 

 

Question 1: Can you please confirm whether or not these items are applicable to this solicitation 
and if so could copies be provided? 

 

ANS: These documents are applicable and are posted with this amendment to the solicitation.  

 

Question 2: In the absence of the documents listed in Attachment J-1 (or if the documents are not 
applicable to this solicitation), could the anticipated labor hours listed in L-12, on Page 76 of 94, be 
allocated by NRL for CLIN 0001, 0002, and 0003?   Our assumption is that CLINS 0004, 0005, 0006, 
and 0007 would not be impacted by the missing documents. 

ANS:   The hours provided is an anticipated distribution.  The contractor needs to address in their proposal 
how they plan to approach the work outlined.   The CDRLS and Exhibit B have been posted with this 
amendment.  

 

Question 3: If the anticipated labor hours cannot be allocated by NRL to CLIN 0001, 0002, and 
0003, could the total hours and costs being proposed by the offeror be provided as one combined 
total for CLINs 0001, 0002, and 0003 versus broken out by CLIN (and be displayed in Section B.3 as 
a total estimated costs, fixed fee, and estimated cost plus fixed fee)? 

ANS:  Please break the totals out by CLIN 
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Under Section B, B.3 the CLINs only appear to have a place to insert costs for the base year. 

Question 4: Should the offeror insert separate lines for option year 1 estimated costs, estimated 
fee and estimated costs plus fixed fee and another line for option year 2 estimated costs, estimated 
fee and estimated costs plus fixed fee; or is it NRL’s intent that the proposal be submitted by the 
offeror only show a total for all years under this section B.3 (meaning base year and option year 1 
and 2 would be combined for a total estimated costs, estimated fee and estimated costs plus fixed 
fee)? 

ANS: Please break this out for base year and option years. 

 

C.    The cutoff date for the Questions and Answers period is 20 May 2013; to allow for timely responses 
from NRL. 


